From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown
Subject: FYI: Update to ROC on LTO BiOp schedule

Garwin -- The original BiOp Staffing Chart (see inserted Drive link) has me down for the I&S section

overall. That chart goes on to break down the I1&S section to list me for the "recovery analysis", and Brian and
Joe for species "Brian (WR, SR) Joe (Sthd, Green sturgeon) TBD (Killer Whale)" (with Dan plugged in
for our SRKW 1&S).

Brian and Joe and | are planning on that high-level distribution of labor (Joe might be looking for a
little support on steelhead), with specifics TBD. In accordance with that, I've added (and highlighted)
Brian and Joe to the 1&S section in the "ROC on LTO BiOp Schedule" in R:\BiOp Schedule
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

§.000



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

